FEDERAL ELECTION COMMMISSION
WALSHING TON, T, 20453

Meredith Ie Goff, Treasurex SEP 25 986
Denocrats Abroad France

14 Fue de Bucarest

Paris, 22 75008

tdentification Number: CO002T71742
Reference:  July guarterly Report (1/4/56=6/30/98)
Dear Ms. Goff:

Thic letter is prompted bBY the Commission’s preliminary
review of the report(s) raforenced above., The review raisad
questisns conearning certain information contained in the
report(s). BAn itenization follows:

-pPlease provida a Schedule B 1o gupport the entry
raported on Lin=e 22 of tha Detailed Sumary Page. Each
transfer—gut to an affiliated cammittes must bie ltenized
on Schedule B wrdless of the amount trensfsrred. 2

Ird
§.8.C. 5434{b}(5)(BI(1)

~¥our calenlations for Lines 21(Dbj), Colunn A threough 230,
Column A appear to be incorrect. FEC ecalculatlions
dicclose this amount o ba $6,324.09. Flease pravide
+ha corrected totals on the petalled Summary Page.

—vour calculations for Lines 21(b}, Column B through 30,
felumn B appsar tao ba incorrect. PFEC calculations
disclos= this amount to ba $10,429.85. Flease provide
the corrected totals on the Detallad Summary Fage.

-Fleazes use the coverage dates 471795 through &/30/96
whan amending your raport. :

A yritten responese or an amendment te your original reporti{g)
correcting the abowve problem(s) ahould ke filed with the Paderal
Election Commissicon within fifteen {15) days of the date of this
lestter. If yvou need aseistance, pleass feel frem to contact me on
our tnll-fres number, (800) 424-3530. My local nunber 1e (201

Eizzf're ly, )
Edward T, Ryan Zé
. Reporte Analyst
209 Reports anelysis Division




S LB LT L BEEE




